From: Chambers, Adrienne <AdrienneC@coj.net>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:29 AM

To: John Allmand <john@jaaarchitecture.com>

Subject: Historic Structure in Riverside = 2063 Oak Street

To whom it may concern,

2063 Oak Street highly contributes to the character of the Riverside Avondale Historic District as it was built by
one of the most notable local architects, H. J. Klutho. This structure is rated 4-stars in Jacksonville’s Architectural
Heritage Landmarks for the Future, created by the Jacksonville Historic Landmarks Commission, and is listed
on the RAP neighborhood association’s very short “Architectural Gems” list https://riversideavondale.org/archi-
tectural-gems/. Alterations to the character or design of this structure will require Commission review as this
structure should be maintained as originally constructed by H. J. Klutho in 1926.

Drs. Love & McGinnis
Residence

2063 Oak Street

Date: 1526

Architect: Henry. J. Kilutho
Builder: Charles J. Davis, Jr.

Capturing a Venetian flavor, this striking building is
Klutho's best Mediterranean-Revival design. Its five-
sided configuration takes advantage of its prominent
corner location. The main entrance at the intersection
of Oak and Goodwin streets is dramatized by an
arcaded front porch and columned balcony. The deft
interplay of angles and arches is continued on the
interior of the building as well, with few of the rooms
being rectangular in shape. The house was originally
built for Dr. James Love and Dr. R. H. McGinnis, who
had their offices on the first floor and their living
quarters on the second floor. Noteworthy ornamental
features on the exterior are the lotus motifs on the
porch and balcony columns, cast-stone medallions,
triple arched windows, and decorative wrought iron
grilles on the attic and basement vents and on several
of the windows. Perhaps better than any other house
in Riverside and Avondale, this house captures the
exotic mood of the Mediterranean region.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Adrienne Chambers

City Planner I

City of Jacksonville I Planning and Development Department
214 North Hogan Street, Suite 300

Jacksonville, FL 32202

(904) 255-7854
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